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To,
Dr.Usha Hanumant Watane

Subject: SRTMRI Financial Assistant for the research project (RP).

RP Title: Lockdown Impact of Covid-19 on Workers in Unorganized
Sector of Maharashtra State: Special Reference to Aurangabad
City.

Dear Sir/Madame,

[ am pleased to convey the sanction for the payment of Rs.30000/-
(Rupees thirty thousand only) to (name of the institution) towards
research project in respect of (name of the researcher) for the period
w.ef 15/10/2020 to 31/3/2021 as per the details given below —

Sr. | ltems "Amount | Grant relcased |
No. Approved | as |instalment |
1 | Contingency

(photo-stat copies. typing,
stationary, postage, telephone calls,
internet, fax, computation and
printing needed for the project) |
2 | Travel and Field Work for data
collection | | ]

sl

You are requested to submit acceptance letter/certificate (as per annexure
VI) by stating the acceptance of terms and conditions as per guidelines of
SRTMRI attached herewith within a week from the issue of the award
letter failing which the project may be treated as cancelled.

The researcher should ensure that the utilization certificate to the effect
that the grant has been utilized for the purpose for which it is sanctioned
should be submitted to the SRTMRI.

Wishing you very best,

30,000/- 25%
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Secretary



